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MEMORANDUM
To: NHCOG Members / Municipal Town Clerks / Office of the Sec of State
From: NHCOG Staff
Date: December 11, 2025
Re: 2026 Meeting Schedule

The Northwest Hills Council of Governments (NHCOG) routinely conducts its meetings on the second
Thursday of each month, unless otherwise noted. Notices for all meetings are posted on the NHCOG
website and in municipal clerk offices. The public is welcome at all meetings. The office location is
355 Goshen Road (EdAdvance Building), Litchfield. The meeting schedule for 2026 is as follows:

Date Time (AM) Location *

January 8, 2026 10:00 REMOTE (link on agenda)
February 12, 2026 10:00 REMOTE (link on agenda)
March 12,2026 10:00 REMOTE (link on agenda)
April 9, 2026 10:00 NHCOG or Other

May 14, 2026 10:00 NHCOG or Other

June 11, 2026 10:00 NHCOG or Other

July 9,2026 10:00 NHCOG or Other

..No August Regular Meeting...

September 10, 2026 10:00 NHCOG or Other
October 8, 2026 10:00 NHCOG or Other
November 12,2026 10:00 NHCOG or Other
December 10, 2026 10:00 NHCOG or Other
January 14, 2027 10:00 NHCOG or Other

*Meetings Occasionally Held at Locations in Member Municipalities Throughout the Region.

Questions concerning NHCOG meetings, please contact the NHCOG office at (860) 491-9884.





